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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES

TO: Natural Resources Trust Authority Executive Board
FROM:  John Shiroda

Executive Director

Natural Resources Trust Authority

DATE: September 10, 2025

NRTA MONTHLY EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT

. OIL FIELD SITE RESTORATION PROGRAM

1.) OSR monthly report for the Board

2.) Authorization to amend the application form for OSR work to include the following:
(1) Proof of P&A contractor work within the 3 year period pre-dating the application
(2) Verification of registration as a Louisiana business entity and authorization to do
business within the state
(Board Approval needed)

3.) Contractor applications for OSR work from previous meeting and new applicants
(Board Approval needed)

4.) Information regarding Financial Security coverage amount increase plan in response to
Legislative Auditor report on OSR operations

5.) Information regarding Priority List for OSR

1. LORA Program

1.) Update on monthly invoicing and collection amounts
2.) List of operators delinquent for R4 suspension
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